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Application for a Development Permit for Material
Change of Use (Educational Establishment)

18 October 2024

To whom it may concern,

On behalf of Ergon Energy Corporation Limited (the
Applicant) we enclose our application for a Material
Change Use for the temporary relocation of the Garbutt
Training Site. In order to redevelop the Garbutt training
centre site, the training centre will need to be temporarily
relocated across the road to 15 Hartley Street, Lot
361EP784. In order to facilitate a future transfer of
infrastructure charges, 4-28 Hartley Street has also been
applied over as part of this application. The
redevelopment of the existing facility at 4-28 Hartley
Street will be submitted in a separate application.

Our development application comprised the following
documentation:

. DA form 1

. Landowners Consent

. Town Planning Report

We request that Council confirm the fees and charges for
the use after lodgement and provide us with an invoice
for the application.

We look forward to hearing back from you.

Kind Regards,

Kirsten Sellers
Technical Director — Planning
M: 0409574832
E:Kirsten.sellers@mottmac.com

Georgia Clipperton
Environmental Planner
M: 0448423888

E:Georgia.clipperton@mottmac.com
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